From: Jordan L. Kessler

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Dawson. Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V. EMNRD; Goetze
Phillip, EMNRD; Brooks, David K. EMNRD; Davidson. Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Joanna Garcia; Andrea M. Gonzales; Hall, Scott (shall@montand.com); Adam Rankin

Subject: FW: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:16:43 PM

Attachments: 20180117 Letter to David Catanach (00991235xB76D6).pdf

2145_001.pdf

Gentlemen and Florene,

Cimarex has withdrawn its protest (attached) to EOG’s administrative application for an unorthodox
location for its Date 602H Well (also attached). Due to Cimarex’s protest, this case was set for
hearing on January 25, 2018, as Case No. 15983. Following Cimarex’s withdrawal, EOG respectfully
requests that Case No. 15983 be dismissed and that the application be approved administratively.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: Diana Luna [mailto:dluna@montand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:46 PM

To: 'david.catanach@state.nm.us' <david.catanach@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'kreese@cimarex.com' <kreese@cimarex.com>; 'Terry Warnell' <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>;
Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>

Subject: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval

Please see attached letter from J. Scott Hall dated January 17, 2018.

Diana M. Luna

Assistant to J. Scott Hall and Jeffrey J. Wechsler
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.

P.O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

(505) 986-2685 (direct line)

(505) 982-4289 (fax)

dluna@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO (dluna@montand.com),
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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MONTGOMERY J. SCOTT HALL
& ANDREWS Emil: shall@monand.com

LAW FIRM www.montand.com

January 17, 2018

Mr. David Catanach VIA EMAIL
Division Director

c/o Florene Davidson

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval of an
unorthodox well location for its Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well in the
W/2 E/2 of Section 11 and Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 33 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

On behalf of Cimarex Energy Co., please be advised that our October 5, 2017 objection
to the proposed well location referenced in EOG’s application is hereby withdrawn.

Very truly yours,

J. Scott Hall

JSH:dml

ce! Kelly Reese, Cimarex Energy Co.
Terry Warnell, New Mexico State Land Office
Jordan Kessler, Esq., Holland & Hart

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
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Revised March 23, 2017

RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO:
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -%*i%fh"%
- Geological & Engineering Bureau - l 'i
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 ¥

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

Applicant; £OG Resources OGRID Number: 7377
Well Name: Date 14 State Com No.602H Well API:
Pool: Berry; Bone Spring, North Pool Pool Code: 5335

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION
INDICATED BELOW

1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A]
A. Loco’rg?(&pocing Unit — Simultaneous Dedication
SL D NS P(PROJECT AREA) |:| NSP(PRORATION UNIT) DSD

B. Checkoneonlyfor[l]or[Il]
[ ] Commingling — Storage — Measurement
CoHc [Ocre Opic [Opc Ools  [Lowm J
[ 1] Injection — Disposal — Pressure Increase — Enhanced Oil Recovery e

CIWFX  [JPMX [JSWD [Pl [JEOR []PPR o
FOR OCD ONLY
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. .
A. E/C;:’ffsef operators or lease holders [:I Notice Complete
B.[] Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners Application
C.[1] plication requires published notice |:| SoncnT
D. @ﬁgﬂﬁcoﬁon and/or concurrent approval by SLO Complete
E.[] Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM
F. urface owner

G.[W For all of the above, proof of nofification or publication is attached, and/or,
H.[] No nofice required

3) CERTIFICATION: | hereby certfify that the information submitted with this application for
administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. | also
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and
notifications are submitted to the Division.

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.

September 15, 2017
Date

Jordan L. Kessler

Print or Type Name

505-988-4421
Phone Number

jlkessler@hollandhart.com
e-mail Address






HOLLAND&HART. PN

Jordan L. Kessler

Associate

Phone (505) 954-7286
Fax (505) 983-6043
JLKessler@hollandhart.com

September 15, 2017

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

TO AFFECTED PARTIES

Re:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval of an unorthodox
well location for its Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well in the W/2 E/2 of Section 11
and Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, NNM.P.M., Lea County, New
Mexico.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the above-referenced application which was filed with the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division on this date. Any objection to this application must be filed in writing
within twenty days from this date with the applicant and the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505. If no objection is received
within this twenty-day period, this application may be approved administratively by the Division.

If you have any questions about this application, please contact the following:

Paul Boland

EOG Resources, Inc.

(432) 686-3666

Paul Boland@eogresources.com

Sincerely,

Jordan L. Kessler
ATTORNEY FOR EOG RESOURCES, INC.

Holland &Hart w.p

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax [505] 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Mailing Address PO,Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Aspen Boulder Carson City Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Billings Boise Cheyenne Jackson Hole LasVegas Reno Salt Lake City Santa Fe Washington, D.C, €





HOLLAND &HART " Jordan L. Kessler

Associate

Phone (505) 954-7286
Fax (505) 983-6043
JLKessler@hollandhart.com

H_}.

|f\

September 15, 2017

VIA HAND DELIVERY e

David Catanach

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

| A

i€ o Sl ¢3s Ll

Re:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for administrative approval of an unorthodox
well location for its Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well in the W/2 E/2 of Section 11

and Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New
Mexico.

Dear Mr. Catanach:

EOG Resources, Inc. (OGRID No. 7377) seeks administrative approval of an unorthodox
well location for its Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well (API No. pending) to be completed within
the Berry; Bone Spring, North Pool (5535) underlying Sections 11 and 14, Township 21 South,
Range 33 East, NM.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. This well will be drilled from a surface
location 230 feet from the South line and 1,370 feet from the East line (Unit O) of Section 14. The
upper most perforation will be located 330 feet from South line and 1,370 feet from the East line
(Unit O) of Section 14 and the lower most perforation will be 330 feet from the North line and
1,370 feet from the East line (Unit B) of Section 11. Since this acreage is governed by the
Division’s statewide rules which provides for wells to be located no closer than 330 feet to the
outer boundary of the spacing unit, the completed interval for this well will be unorthodox because

it is closer than 330 feet to the eastern, southeastern, and northeastern boundaries of the project
area.

EOG is the operator of the Date BTB State Com #4H Well and the Date BTB State Com
#8H Well in the E/2 E/2 of Section 14. EOG is the operator of the Cranberry BSU State Com #1H
and the Cranberry BSU SC #5H in the E/2 E/2 of Section 11. Ownership is identical in the E/2 of
Section 11 and the E/2 of Section 14. Approval of the unorthodox completed interval will allow

EOG to use their preferred well spacing plan for horizontal wells in this area and thereby prevent
waste.

Holland & Hart e
Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax [505] 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Mailing Address PO,Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Aspen Boulder Carson City Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Billings Boise Cheyenne Jackson Hole LasVegas Reno 5alt Lake City Santa Fe Washington, D.C. &





HOLLAND&HART. PN

Exhibit A is a draft Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat (Form C-102), which
shows that the completed interval of the proposed Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well encroaches
on the spacing and proration units to the East, Northeast, and Southeast.

Exhibit B is a land plat for Sections 11 and 14 and the surrounding sections that shows the
proposed Date 14 State Com No. 602H Well in relation to adjoining units and existing wells.

Exhibit C is a list of the parties affected by the encroachment to the Northeast and
Southeast. As described above, EOG is the operator in the spacing proration unit comprised of the
E/2 E/2 of Sections 11 and 14 and ownership is identical to the proposed spacing unit.
Accordingly, there are no affected parties in the spacing units to the East of the proposed well.
Each of the parties listed on Exhibit C have been provided notice of this application by certified
mail. A copy of this application has been provided to the State Land Office.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

&f\ Jordan L. Kessler
~ ATTORNEY FOR EOG RESOURCES, INC.

c¢c:  State Land Office





District [ 1 FORM C-102
16135”;\)1 French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of NeW MeXICO

Brere AISESTE FaclGraIE a0 Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Revised August 1, 2011

istrict

811 S. First St Artesia, NM 88210 Submit one copy to appropriate

Phone: (g;S) 748-];58‘; Fax: (575) 748-9720 Department 24 i f)ff

District 11l District Office

]()I(S)Orl‘{io Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170 1220 South St. Francis Dr

District [V ° °

lzlgong St. Francis Dr,, Sante Fe, NM 87505 Sante Fe. NM 87505 D AMENDED REPORT
>

Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

TAPI Number *Pool Code “Pool Name
‘Property Code *Property Name “Well Number
DATE 14 STATE COM #602H
"OGRID No. 'Opera tor Name YElevation
EOG RESOURCES, INC. 3786’
10Gurface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Fect from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
0 14 21-S [33-E - 230’ SOUTH 1370’ EAST LEA
UL or lot no. Section| Township Range] Lot ldn| Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
B 11 21-S | 33-E = 230’ NORTH 1370° EAST LEA
“Dedicated Acres FJoint or [nfill HConsolidation Code >Order No.
320.00

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by
the division.

X=784916.03 X=786233.96
Y=546738.14 Y=548745.67 y— 1370'—,
b : Ty | 17
_ , 7 d\ SEE OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
5' DETAIL B 1 hereby certify thal the wformation conlained herein i true and Completd
BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION i Ui the best of my knowledge andd belief, ane thad this arganization either
NEW MEXICO EAST i/ lousis @ working inferest or unleased mineral inlerest in the land including
NAD 1983 / thie proposed botlom hole location or has e right lo drill this well al this
[ X=786184 VAN location pursuant to @ conlract with an oumer of such a mineral or
| Y=546515 ; warking inferesl, or lo @ vohuntary pooting agreemeni or a compulsory
LAT N 324999253 / pesling order herelofore enlered by the division
LONG.: W 103.5391477 ;.’
5 / /.
| LOWER MOST PERF. / DETA
NEW MEXICO EAST f, / SCAL'EIT WO
NAD 1983 / ?’ 5 Signature Date
X=786185 Y [ A4 57
. Y=546415 /] , |
- LAT.: N 32.4996504 / 5 '/' i T | o Printed Name
LONG.: W 103.5391475 /] / |
- /] /
g :‘; ;:‘: ! E-mall Addreas
| 10|11 | il ¢ g 1112 |
| | Y=541462 87 /% ]
| 15144 /N 1] | "BSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
| / o | I hereby certify thal the well location shown on ihis
| L,iz;'fﬁgggg;ig? 4 ;& | plat was plotted from field noles of aclual surveys
NAD 1983 Ve é_ I g A | |made by me or under my supervision, and thal the
X=786264 % & ; i sam is frue fo the best of my belief.
Y=536528 E g [/ |
LAT. N 32.4724738 3z I 16 ﬁgo
LONG.: W 103.5391278 19 Y @r
N E Date of Su
_— — - t A —— Y — — Signaiure g %l
SURFACE LOCATION / %
NEW MEXICO EAST / P 18329
| NAD 1983 A ‘% 8):
| X=786265 / 290N
e ——————t———— + Y=536428 ; 7 “"\,\ -
LAT.; N 32.4721989 /
LONG.: W 103.5391276 1370" e 88
" h DETAIL VIEW AL
s oA | T || X

SISURVEVIEDG, MIDLANDIDATE STATE .COMFINAL PRODUCTSILO_DATE STATE COM, ! g





EOG RESOURCES, INC.

DATE 14 STATE COM #602H UNORTHODOX LOCATION NOTICE TRACT PLAT
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH RANGE 33 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NM
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Exhibit C
Tract 1:

COG Operating, LL.C
One Concho Center

600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701
70171450000216967545

Tract 3:

Cimarex Energy Co.

600 N. Marienfeld St #600
Midland, Texas 79701
70171450000216967552

EXHIBIT
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